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Dear Jizm, re sy womo on the Dallas files on me 4/15/78

One of t o matters I did not wont to put in 2 record of which I would wive Shea a
copy is former S5A Milton Kanck. Please keep thiz o yourself.

Yhe record of wy speaking to his that is provided is false and also inadequate.
Hy recollections of it arv quib clsar. <o is woat L vanted to xnow and hos Lo re-
sponded. What I do not know is whetbor thiz is one of i oee covor—the-pes wewos of wiodch
a differint rocord vwas made and kept in 8.9, or if tids i~ the only rvcord.

Kagele i a conapicuous sxaaple of ua agent who was involved in the Oswald matters
from whom thers was no affidavit. The appears to have escaped the attention and interest

of everyons.
Whea Vewald got himsclf ar:"iﬁtad, wiich is my interpretation of intunt, eh esked

to be intsrviewed by tha ¥BI. The official protenze is that Quigley and he alonv wiat
and intervizwed Uswald st the precinet jial. false. There was a second pgont. Keack?

Ksack told me he had not been asked to cxecute an affidavit =nd had not besn among
the agents sskad to go to Washington.

Vompariscn, latthews' drafts of affidavits — which limdt wkat the FCa were to
s@arch, provide and state.

Kaack 15 the agent who did the Oswald Sew Orlesns inveutigations prior is the
aspassination. e was at the ¥agazine Strect address 2 nvmber of times mnd spoke to the
landlady without seeing Uswald then.

There are other factors. Theze are merely scae su g.;ortlona.

I thinlt the withholaings relating to the “artin and Doyla filem and th: rclevsnt
records arc ivportant and that as easily as we can we will want %o press for them. The
FBI, without any doupt, made copies, whether or not as both Martin snd Yoyle told we,
the ¥51 kept the originalas.

The withholdimgs about vaire may be significsnt because LHO did gu there to seck
a job, supposedly, and “aire was then involved with the ClA-rolated “ubans. I did in-
clude the minimum on this, that the fBl was supposed to have investigated all jobs and
applications for them and did nothing about the “aire one. |“aire i, far-right.)

What 1s opnored with regard to all these matters is what 1 had alresdy written
about them, which L regard as knmown to the Dallas and N.U, FOs, I hed laid the Vaire
businesa out in §4 O in N0, ss I did the matter of the films and the literature
distributions, He know the bocks were enalyged and reviswed (no records provided),

With or without this as context .1 think the ways in which the FBEI eirouwrvented
the requests tells us much,



